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From: Louise Parrott
Sent: Wed, 9 Jun 2021 18:04:14 +1000
To: Megan Weimar;Justin Sowden;Andrew Johnson

Subject: Re: DRAFT EMAIL - N o+ 'ince
with s 321D of the Electoral Act [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

On second thoughts, we received a bounce back from APH from the wrong Laming email address so |
wonder whether that means is still employed at APH? I've added the word ‘current’ below
but grateful for any thoughts. Perhaps, as an alternative, we try what Alex suggested and call the
APH switch when Parliament is next sitting...

Louise

Louise Parrott | Principal Government Lawyer
Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4662 X: 21418 M: il

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
v

From: Louise Parrott

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 5:25 PM

To: Megan Weimar <megan.weimar@aec.gov.au>

Subject: DRAFT EMAIL - Compliance with s 321D of the
Electoral Act [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

How about this for an email for Andrew to send to david.desilva@finance.gov.au:

Dear David

| am writing to enquire into whether the Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Division is able to
provide information regarding how to contact G cVisers-

The Australian Electoral Commission has reason to believe that Dr Laming

4TF . . . " " "
has information and documents relating to assessment of compliance with section

321D of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918. Her email addressii 2 2ch.cov.au was

provided to the AEC Ssm)@ as being connected to an account of interest.ﬂdid not
respond to our email seeking confirmation of receipt of the notice under section 321F of the
Electoral Act within time. Could you please advise whether you are able to pass on her contact
details?

Please do not hesitate to contact me, or to ask one of your team to do so.



